Oakhaven Townhomes

Homeowners

Association, Inc.

Saturday May 27+, 2017 10:00 am
Century 21 Beal Inc. - Training Room

404 D University Dr College Station TX
/77840

www.c21bcshoa. com




BVP Management, Inc. / Century 21, Beal
903 5. Texas Ave, 5. College Station, Texas 77840

973-764-2500 979-764-0508 fax

Dakhaven Community Association reguests your attendance at the 2017 Annual HOA meeting 1o be held at

Century 21, Beal Training Room at 404 D University Drive E. College Statlon, Texas 77840, on Saturday, May 27,

2017 at 10 am,

If you cannot be there and would like to have your vote counted should there be a quorum, please sign the
attached prowy and return by 5:30 pm May 26, 2017. You can rmail or email the completed prowy (below) to BVP
Management, Inc., 303 Texas Ave 5., College Station, Texas 77840, to the attention of Terry Thigpin
{terryt@century2 1bcs.com ) or Toni Myers (toni@century2ibos.com. ) or fax to 979-764-0508,

Apenda;

Roll Call, cwners present and proxies. Determine f a quaorum |5 presant.

Proof of notice of meeting.

Reading and approval of minwtes of the 2016 Annual Mesting,

Financial Report (2016 Financlals, Definguencies, 2017 Budget & Sales Reports.
Approved by Board to increase Dues from 125.00 to 140,00 starting July 1, 2017.
Replacement of Siding and Roof estimated cost and funding timeline,
Election/Reinstaterment of Offlcers & Directors,

MNew Business

Adiourmment

WO N W

2017 Annual Meeting Proxy Statement

Know All by these Prasent: That |

Do hersby appoint:

Or
[Circle one) Josephine Schroeter James Glover Richard Clark  Patricia luen BYP Management

As agent for me, and in my name and stead to vote as my Proxy at the 2017 Annual Meeting of the Dakhaven
Community Association, Inc,, according to the percentage of votes assigned to act for me on all matters that come
before the membership at the meeting as fully as If | were present. This prowy applies anly to the May 27, 2017
Annual Meeting and may not be revoked by me in writing at any time prior to the meeting,

Dwner Address or unit number

Ermnall Address Current Phone Mumber

This Proxy must be received by 5:30 pm May 26, 2017,



OAKHAVEN TOWNHOMES
HOMEQWNERS ASOCIATIION, INC,
Annual Meeting Minutes
May 7, 2016

(Informational Packet prepared and distributed by Century 21 Beal, Inc.)

Meeting called to order; Terry Thigpen ( Property Manager,Century 21 Beal, Inc.)
@10:00 AM
Board Members Present: Josephine Schroeter and James Glover
Homeowners Present:
2807 Oakside Dr. Ric and Reanne Davis  ..2829 Oakside Dr. James Glover

..2820 Oakside Dr, (Board Member)
2825 Dakslde Dr. Josephine Schroeter ..2839 Oakside Dr. Janice Gllcrest
(Board President) ..2845 Oakside Dr. Betty Keathley
..2826 Oakside Dr. Dick Burleson ..2849 Dakside Dr. Kim Syptak
Also Present:

..Property Manager: Terry Thigpen
Associate Property Manager: Bob Walker
* pttendance number of Homeowners did not constitute a quorum.

. Terry presented overview of meeting’s agenda.

. Terry reviewed Minutes of Board Meeting held on March 4, 2015 @ home of
Harold and Wanda Chilton.

. Terry presented the Proposed Budget for 201 b.
It was moved and seconded (Janice Gilcrest and Betty Keathley) to
approve the proposed budget. The motion passed.

. Terry presented list of delinquencies and the process employed to deal with
therm.

. Bob Walker presented an overview of recent property sales within our complex.

. Terry presented/discussed The Hanowver Insurance Group's Businessowners
Declaration and Renewal Declarations informational pages.

. Josephine offered in nomination the name of Ric Davis as a possible Board
member. James seconded the nomination. The vote was unanimously in favor.

. Ric Davis offered the name of Patty Iuen in nomination as a possible Member.
It was seconded, and the vote was unanimously In favor.



. Terry led a discussion involving the Association's financial needs and ways to
raise additional funds in order to finance our future projects:
replacing roofs, installing HardiPlank-type siding on all units, carport
repairs/replacements, driveway repairs/replacement, and appropriate-sized
gutters on all units.
He explained that financing can be accomplished in one or more of several
ways: a. borrowing from banks
b. special assessment
* . ralsing monthly Association fees (He also discussed the voting

procedure(s) for raising fees,) Several Homeowners offered their

opinions/ideas concerning this method,
*Terry ended the discussion by offering the information that future projects can
possibly be financed through incremental raises In fees until these raises are no
longer necessary.

. Rheanne moved that Terry and Robert look into comparative costs for
driveways, roof replacement, and siding replacement. She amended this motion
to Include repalring/replacing the wooden fencing along Barak Drive. The
maotion was seconded and unanimously accepted.

. Ric Davis recommended Ryan Lindell of Affinity Homes (979-676-0139) as an
Association "go to" repair company and a landscaping enterprise we
might want look into as a possible resource.,

. Various concermns were voiced by attendees concerning:
landscaping issues, dog owners not picking up their dog's solid waste,
garbage cans not being brought up from the curb in accordance with the City
of Bryan's 7:00 PM deadiine on trash pickup day.

. Terry brought up the issue of the City possibly not allowing satellita dish
placement on roofs in the future due to possible damage to the roof. Patty
expressed the idea that chimneys being used as placement locations of dishes
(for those units with fireplaces).

. Kim asked if the gutters are cleaned out at least yearly. Terry said they are and
that he will make sure of that fact,

. Dick commented as to the fragile condition of his carport roof and the roof's
need of replacement.

. Terry explained to the group as to what the Property Management”s services
should be,

. At 12:00 PM, Rheanne moved that the meeting be adjourned; the motion was
seconded and approved unanimously.

(minutes submitted by Josephine Schroeter)



OAKHAVEN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

April 22, 2017 at 12:30 pm

Present at the Dakhaven HOA Board meeting;

Josephine Schroeter {President)

Patricia luen  (Board Member)

Rick Clark (Board Mamber)

Terry Thigpin  (BVP Management, Inc., Property Manager)

Meeting was held at BVP Management, Inc. offica at 903 5. Texas Ave, College Statlon, Texas 77840.

1. Damage from drainage issue with unit 2801; Terry presented a short recap of our ongoing
discussions with the owner of 2801. In the middle of 2016, water entered 2801 Dakside from a
drainage issue during a rainstorm. BVPM representative Bob Walker met with the owner and
arranged two vendors to look at the project and give us a price to repair inside damage caused
by the drzinage issues. Delay issues with the owner being absent from the property for monthsz
at a time was a majar problem. HOA& attorney’s issued the owner a letter on responsibility of the
repairs, The owner of 2801 filed an insurance claim against the HOA s insurance and the
prablems that arose from that. The owner i demanding that a Fire and Water Restaration
Company be used to do all the repairs and all the expense with this be covered and paid for by
the HOA. Terry was going to set up a meeting with Josephine and 5tan Jones, our current
insurance reprasentative to see what can be done to bring this issue to a conclusion, The HOA
feels that due to the lack of cooperation, the demands and the time frame this has taken from
the owner of 2801, the damage maybe more than the HOA is willing to pay to repair. The HOA
has offered to have a Fire and Water Restoration company monitor the repair of the unit, but
the HOA wants to hire their own contractors to do the job or at least agree with whaom is hired
to do the work.

2. The issue of renovation the complex of 31 units was raised. The point was raised that this
subject has been discussed in the past, but not acted on due to the financial obligation involved.
& minimum amount of funds would be reguired from our cash reserve as per the lending
entities. Alternatives to achieve this minimum were discussed. The board decided upan the
option of slightly increasing the monthly fees for now and to plan on implementing other means
later, (The HOA Board has the authority to raise the monthly fess by no more than 15% per
year.}



3. The HOA Board discussed the reasoning behind the need for an overall renovation of the
complex. We feel that the age and the overall deterioration of the buildings, plus the constant
need for repairs compels us to take this step, We found that besides the improvement of the
general appearance of the buildings, we can probably expect lower insurance costs in the
future, The end of stop-gap repalrs {which have proven to be not cost effective), a rise In
property values [which can lead te higher resale prices), and a l[owered need for repairs and
upkeep in general. We expect to be replacing the wood on our buildings with a material such as
Hardi-Plank, replacing/adding new gutters, painting the exterior, new roofing and any other
necessary repairs which might be deemed necessary.

4, The date for the Annual Association meeting was set at 10 am, Saturday, May 27, 2017 at the
Century 21, Beal training room off University Drive E.

5. Motion was made to adjourn the meeting and seconded, meeting was adjourned at 3 pm.

Minutes submitted by Jasephine Schroeter & Terry Thigpin, Property Manager



Frepared For:

Cash Flow (Cash)

2825 Oakside Dr - (oakhaven)
January 2016 - December 2016

Oakhaven Community Association

2825 Oakside
Bryan, Tx 77802

INCOME
RENT INCOME

Late Faas'\WNSF Bent
Homeownears Association Dues

NET RENT INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

EXPEMNSES
Flooring REeplacement
Legal Fees Owners CB
Saneral Maintananca
HOADues Violations
Insurance
Transfer to Reserve Acct
Lagal Fees (HOA)
Lawn/Property Maintenance
Maint. Mgmt Fas
Office Expansas
Peast Control
Flumbing Expense
FProfessional Fees
Roofing Expenze
Tex Expense
Lifilities

TOTAL DIRECT EXPEMSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
NET INCOME
ADJUSTMENTS
Prepaid Rent

Prepaid HOA
TOTALADJUSTMENTS

CASH FLOW

Baginning Cash
Ending Balance

Prapared By:
EVP Manageament, Inc
903 Texas Ave 5

College Station, TX 77840

PericdtoDate % __YearicDate %
455.00 0.97 455,00 0.97
4867200  99.03 4EET200  68.03
45500 0.87 455.00 0.97
47127.00  100.00 47127.00  100.00
3.517.18 7.48 3517.18 7.48
25674 D54 25574  -054
485413  10.30 4,854 13  10.30
3500  -0.07 3500 -0.07
1514800  32.14 1514500  32.14
387.50 0.82 387,50 0.82
250.00 0.53 250,00 0.53
11.777.62 2499 1,777.62 2490
4 454,00 5.47 4 484,00 9.47
14,42 0.03 14.42 0.03
2 110.87 4.48 2 110,87 4.48
242.00 0.51 242,00 0,57
800.00 1.70 800.00 1.70
4830.00 1.04 490.00 1.04
50.00 011 50.00 0.11
43032 091 430.32 0,51
A4 242 30 93.88 A4 242 30 a93.88
4424230 9388 4424230 9388
2BR470 812 2 B84 70 6.12
1,250.00 1.250.00
250.00 - 260.00 e
1.500.00 1,500.00
4,384 70 4,384.70
515.29
4,899.99

Page 1
SI2212017
03:13 PM
aptshoa



Cirl¥ Imvoice Invoize  Property
MWumber  Date

_ i i .

219612 Refund  D7/5MB  oakhaven

£200 Flooring Replacerment
218410 TIED ariME  cakhavan

E455 General Maintenance

2Me040 1265 121815 pakhewven
216085 1238 120518  cakhaven
HexT 1862 010816  cakheven
216382 2821 Caksi 020416 oakhaven
2E416 1830 Q216 pakhawen
219025 382 G546 oakhaven
219278 500 06018 pakhaven
Z18zya 210 080315 oakhaven

219453 Q0QQND OT&AME  oakhaven

219571 QGoay OT0EME oakhaven
218520 487 0738 oakhaven
219616 507 O7TM&ME  oakhaven
218634 onoozE2 OFMESME oskhaven
219845 1073 [N 218 oakhaven
250418 1168 812118  oskhaven
220853 12E3 TEHE aakbaven
220802 1136 1211418 oakhaven
470 Insurance

218437 QDDAGT2R0 QX2ME  cakhaven
218653 150589710 QNDNME  cakhawan
216850 150547710 041516 pakhawen
219083 150841710 08MTHME  cakhaven
21361 150541710 0BMEME  pakheven
218808 150841710 OTAGME  cakhaven
219870 180841710 QAMEMS  cakheven
220160 150541710 08518 cakheven
220485 150541710 101618 cakhaven
220886  1B0541TI0 1MNMESME  oakhaven

5471 Transfer to Reserve Acct
Z20809  notes-2208 12009198 oskhaven

8473 Legal Fees (HOA)
219886 12144 DBMEME  oakhaven
219855 11818 DHMEME  oskhaven

B4TE Lawn/Property Maintenance

21a0eg 22870 12HMME  cakhaven
218148 1863 0170616 cakhewven
218268 1863 01MEME  sakhawven

218383 ENM 0174116 cakhaven
218847 37T Q3EME  cakhaven
21B805  ZATHD Q40816 cakhaven
219008  D4ETi6E J5M4E  pakhaven
219045 24080 Q50415 cakheven
21911y 513168 TSMA1E  pakhaven

219293 24280 Q6M0A1E8  oakhaven
21951 24858 OTMSME  oekhaven
219533 1025 O7HMEME  ocakhaven

218700 28381 J802ME  pakhaven
219752 513168 {8215  opkhaven
219983 25544 [E9MEME oskhaven

Payaa

KEIILom

try

ticmaint
hehikon
tlomaint

dir
dirt
croasser
CIOSSEer
dirt
dirt

lernaing

hangwer
hangwar
hangwar
hanowver
henoeer
hanewer
hancwar
henover
hanoves
hanoyes

aakhavco

patersn
patarso

rusfinal
ticmaim
Herrdin
ruffinal
Fuffims
ruffinal
ABIUMD
ruffing
apgieler

ruffiniod
dirt

aggeetar
rufinol

Check Date: 01/2016 - 1272016
Payable Amount Unpaid
__Ascount Amouni
200 125.00
125.00 000
2200 351718
351718 0, 0o}
230 6041
2300 266 05
2200 A63.00
2200 156.01
2200 a4 B3
2200 234 .53
2200 23T
2200 125.40
2200 206.0%
2200 203.83
2200 1,615.00
200 &00.00
2200 135.31
rli ] B4 13
2200 125,539
200 247 .53
2200 £892
4 A54 15 0.0
2300 1.80%.20
2210 151520
2200 1.515.20
2200 1.515.20
2200 1,515.203
2200 1.515.20
2200 1.515.20
2200 1.515.20
2200 1,616.20
2200 1.5156.20
18,146.00 030
2200 _3B7.50 R
3B7.50 ]
200 250,00
2200 37500 -
82500 0.00
2300 73088
2200 A63.00
2200 453 0]
2200 13068
2200 T30 &3
2200 3068
2200 541.25
2200 BEA.08
2200 ZBE.5E
2200 G848 84
2200 1,012.14
2200 124,40
2200 BT1.44
2200 285.86
2200 72088

Expense Distribution
oakhaven - 2826 Qakzide Dr
Invoice Date: 01/2016 - 1272016

Check
_Mumbsar

10E6E2

108847

108042
105042

457
108115
109154
109425
109581
109651
10EE2
103654
109670
108650
108687
10871
108972
110077
110188

109163
1082480
108357
109452
1095748
T0HETE
109TE4
109E5E
110001
110084

2T

106788
1]eTas

108040
109043

455
108133
10E21e
108324
108435
106432
108467
106845
10831
Lol b
106738
10727
109847

Page 1
BZ22017
02:01 PM
aptshoa

Check Description

{THEMS Mowa out rafund

OFidEME 2E28 Cakede - realase looring

01881 E CALLE ARDUND WINDOW
040616 REPLAGED ROTTEN SIDING
0WDSME REPAIRED 13 FEET OF
Q204G Reimburse owner for materials
121216 caulked and seshed leaks - 2E37
Q50518 REPLACED ZIDING AND
06/05/16 2528- SIDING REPAIR AND
QEME1E ZB28- REPLACE FEMCE
OTIOR1E 281% DAKSIDE - REPLACED
OrriiNe Regpained siding &t 2613 Qakside
OTHH1E WATER DAMAGE REPAIR
07258 REPLACED ROTTED SIDING !
072518 CLEAN OUT AMD BEATTACH
[BM T8 2530 - REPAIRED FROMT
1006ME 2801 Dakeide. Repleced irim
1110818 2815 -SIDING REPAIR AMD
T2MEME 2839 repair back ight

021216 Oakhaven Insurance
OEZME Insuwrancs Dakhavan.
04151 E Insrancs

081716

Q651G insurance

OTHE1E INSURAMCE
TEATHE Insurenca

oar2mia

120016

11MEME

120216 Transdes io reserves

OBMTHME 2801 troy jacobs
OBMTHE maans

MMEHE LAWK SERVICE

01/08/118 REPAIRED 13 FEET OF
(10818 Revarse invoica, coded wiong
02016 LAWHN SERVICE

03416 manthly lawn sarvice

040818 LAVWH SERVICE

D5MEME 2B25 CUT TREE DOAYN
050518 MONTHLY LAWN MAINTANCE
051716 kwn treatrneént. weed control,
D506ME MONTHLY LAWN SERVICE
OTiaME monthly lewn cane

OFAEME 2819 CORMER TRIM AND
OBAME monthly leem senica | cut back
OB/D3ME LAWN TREATMENT

00816 moathly Ewn Sendos



Ctrin Invgice  Inveice  Property
B Murmiber Data
220340 26030 1WDIME  cakhaven
220447 10OTIGE 1VOBEME  cakhaven
220508 25387 110418 aakhaven
220788 AT 120216 gakhaven

8530 Maint. Mgmt. Fee

218055 nobes-2180 O0VWDIME  oakbaven
21E3ET  nobes-2982 02DIME  oakhaven
216543 nobes-2185 OND1ME  oakhavan
FET04 nobas-2187 O4D1ME  oakkaven
ZEHIE  mobes-2188 0RMDIMG  oakhavan
F18210 nobes-2152 0DBDIME  oakkaven
218320 nobes-2185 OTV01MG  ocakhawen
F10588 fobes-2996 0OBDIME  sakhaven
218856 npotes-2139 001G pakhawen
20373 notes-2202 10MIME  sakhaven
220548 molas-2205 110018 cakhawven
220809 notes-2208 120116 cakhawen
BES5 Office Expenses

215855 OHI0D 042116 cakhawvan
6695 Pest Control .
218300 grant 012518 cakhaven
Z18E7T 91408 080418  pakhavan
219113 2815 Opksi (AT01ME  pakhaven
219441 1452 armoig oakhdeen
219699  TEIZ DEMNEMNE  pakheven
220408 2016-2017 1001ME pakhaven
220473 2018-2077 1000118  ocakhaven
20885 12792 1180416 pakheaven
8700 Plumbing Expense

218857 16785 DA 28 aakhaven
6705 Professional Feas

213645 BGOT OTM A8 cakhaven
6760 Roofing Expense

218308 2061 012218 oakhaven
218403 020020161 D20TAE  aakhaven
218370 06112016 O6MSME  oskhaven
215980 D0BIE3018 0808ME  aakhaven
220701 110920163 1MS11E  opkhaven
6755 Tax Expanse

F1a853 30010317 DBMEME  cakhavan
BE10 LUdilities

216186 2063524 0WOTHE oakhawen
218213 2063524  01/E7TM6  ocakhewen
218554 20853524 032N E ocakhawen
218803 2083824  0408ME  pakhawan
218953 2053524 080316  cakhaven
219289 2085E24 QEDIE cakhawen
219450 2083824  OTOEME  cakhawven
219777 2063534 (BN3ME6  cakhewven
230033 2053524 Q90516 pakhaven

Fayes  Payable

ruffinol
agpeler
ruffinal
nufinol

office
office

oifice
office
office
oifice
pifice
oflica
pffice
oiffice
piffics

hodman

adskva

samtini
santini
sentin
santini
santini

states

Expense Distribution
oakhaven - 2825 Oakside Dr

Invoice Date: 01/2016 - 12/2016
Check Date: 01/2016 - 1212016

Amount Unpaid Check
Acscount _Amount  Mumber
2200 117883 108870
00 28584 104aGa0
2200 73084 110082
2200 §41.73 . 110162
1,777 62 0.00
Z200 37200 1001
00 AT2.00 10108
Z200 Ir2.00 108181
2200 3T2.00 103254
220D Ir200 109381
200 ITZ200 108517
Z200 Ar2.00 108611
2200 IT2.00 108715
2200 Ar200 108322
200 IT200 103935
2200 IT2.00 110030
20 AT200 110128
4 45400 0.00
2800 14.11_.'2_ 105418
14.42 0,00
230 50538 108132
2200 503.58 108421
2300 5413 108488
2200 4330 100838
2200 503,38 109736
2200 54,13 100530
2200 54,13 109365
2200 B3, 38 110061
2. 110E7 0.00
2200 E-H_E_QE 109258
242.00 a0
2200 __ &0a.00 10970
E00.00 0ua0
2200 65.00 1061 24
2200 110.00 103147
2200 7500 10580
22060 115.00 103848
2200 125.00 110081
400,00 000
2200 50,00 1067TR
50.00 0.00
2200 3573 105056
2200 35T3 108122
2200 3873 108208
2200 3573 TEI0
2200 3673 108397
230 A5 T2 108530
2200 35,73 108210
2200 35.73 109784
2300 b LB ! 108649

Page 2
S2NI0YT
001 PM
aptshoa
Chack Description
_ Data
100EME

TQATAE lawn trealmeand - weed saninal,
1104598 MONTHLY LAWN
120596 monthiy lBwn sarvice frimmed

{04518 Monthly Managemam
{20028 Monthly Managemen
03218 Monthly Mansgemant
(40418 Monthly Managemen
50218 Manthiy Mansgemant
(6/0116 Monthiy Managemen
O7MESE Manthiy Manegemant
DAMD1MS Maonihly Managemen
CaM12M1€ Bbanthly Mansgemant
1WIRME Mandhdy Manegemenl
1186 Mandhly Management
12002M& Mardhly Mansgameet

OEMSME Fostage 1o mail cul prowies for

QHEME Past Control extanor of samplex
O5EEME MONTHLY PERIMETER FEST
QBMTHME Ternie warmsnty 2815 Oakside
aTeEME TREAT FOR WASFS

OBD3ME

10EM1E TERMITE WARRANTY
1S5 TERMITE WARRANTY
1odn e

471516 ZB2E Dakside, replaced broken

GTRERNG 2015 Tax Preparation

(20EME 2809 Oekside ramaved and
[2108M18 Oakhavand21® refnstalied
06{15M1M6 #2B05 REHUNG GUTTERS
DanEME 2841 - roof repair

11115818 2813 - remoce and raflash anga

0BMEME Franchise Tax for Cakhaven

QUDTHME 2818
020N E ulities
03041 E 2815 cakside
O4EME 2815
US0318 2B15
OEDE1E UTILIES
AT0816 ELECTRIC
QRTME

oRmEME



Expense Distribution Page 3

oakhaven - 2825 Oakside Dr E'Lz;fﬁﬂ
Invoice Date: 01/2016 - 1212016 aptshoa
Check Date: 01/2016 - 12/2016
Cirig Involce  Involce Property  Payee  Payable  Amount Unpald Check Check Description
_ __Number Date Account __Amount  Number _ Date . put
2203E0 2083624  10M1M18  ocakhaven big 2200 3573 109956 10DEME Kilbes
230584 2083524  1/M4AME  oakhaven bilu 2200 a525 110048 11TENB
230839 2083524  11/IAME  ocakhaven b 2200 36.7B 110139 120616 wilties
430.32 300

4508404 0.0



Cash Flow
BVFP Management, Inc.

Properties: Oakhaven Townhomes - Cakside Or Bryan, TX 7702
Date Range: 01012047 to 043002017

Account Name

Oparating Income & Expensa
Incoma

Homeownens Assodation Dues

Total Operating Income
Expensa
Ganersl Manbenance
Insurance
Transfer to Reserves
LawniFroperty Mainlananoe
Management Fag
Pest Control
Pralessional Faas
Roofing Expense
Tax Expenss
Litiifties
Total Operating Expense

HOI - Met Oparating Income

Total Incoma
Total Expansa

Mt Incoms
Crthar fams
Frapeymearnis
Mot Other tams
Cazh Flow
Baglnning Cash

Eeginning Cash + Cash Flow
Actual Ending Cash

Created on DAZ22017

% of Flecal Year To

Selacied Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date Giiie
13,513.00 10000 1331300 10000
13,3100 gl 13.312.00 100,00

152285 1560 183285 13.58
4 E00.00 =06 4,500,040 E05
155000 11.64 155014 11.i34
JAER 42 A 46242 ZE 06
1.4B8.00 1198 148800 11.18
£E7.40 4,18 EET.40 4.14
1804 (.56 1500 .54
1EE.00 1,24 165,00 1.24
385.00 Z.83 385.00 ol 1
14044 1.4 148,44 1.1
14,450.20 104.61 14,459,230 18881
-1, 446.20 .51 A, 146,20 281
1331300 10000 13,313.00 1000
14,453.20 106,64 14,458.20 10861
-4, 186.20 -4.61 -1,146.20 4.5
1,7EILO0 1, TR
1,7R0.08 1,780,00
B33.E0 633.60
4 S 4,800.8
551379 §83373
5ELL TS 5533.78



Expense Distribution Report
Propery: CDakhaven Townhomes - Oskede Or Bryan, TX T7A02

Payee: All

Bill Date Range: 01012097 - D4/302017

| Gheck # | Check Date | Description

| Raforonce Bill Date | Propery Mame | Unil | Properly Address | Payes Fayalde Accound | Amound ”_.__.ﬁm.“:u__ﬂ_ﬂi
B455 - General Maintenance
DOakhawain Oipkesioa Or Bryan, T, Fry kMake 3 4 inekall new exlerion
1578 oSN o Tt Rieady 2200 85,63 000 110352 Q2OTROIT
TLE ZR39- rapair hale n
1227 DADEA0 T ﬂ%ﬂﬁ: .__n._mﬂﬂ_m_u, Bryan, \einienance 2200 BB2S GO0 110445 OMOBE01T  irim board repaired
" e Services oailsida light
1408 yarzge 7 SanhEven Cakslda Dr Bryan, manmi FHD 50.00 DOD 110463 Dadwan7  CLCANED OUT
i Townhames T TR0 i . GUTTER - 2827
Bervicns
1799 QdMIEragq T Sakhaven Ciakside Dr Brgan, T. Fry Make 3300 0,41 OO0 110864 O4NTERNT replane faci boaed
Tawnhaines T® TvA02 Feady ] &n 2837
reeplane rothen jam an
AR e Oelkeide Or Bryen, 1. 71y Maks: 234,54 0.00 110584 CAOTIZMT  door chaulk and
1743 BHOBROTT T% 77802 Ry 22300 ; :
reanoeed rofled
Urakhanen Craksich= Dr Bnran, T Fry Make ; sickng repaloed sheds
1831 DAMBDTT e T T7800 il 2200 120717 000 110868 DAOTROIT e ked and
painted 2505
Oekhavan Dlpksicle O Bon, T, Fry Make 5 17 2B37 sand and paint
] DamB0IT Lo o e ypasionl Redy 2300 BEES DOD 10s6e oworEoIr Lt
1,822,085 na0
6470 - Insurance
The Hanower
1B0541T104-001-000 Dopappy Sakhaven Onkalde Dr Beyo, oo rance 2200 1.506.00 GO0 TS OXNIN201T  insurancs
Tawnhomes TH TTROZ i
The Hanoyear
ol BE72900 aniTremy Dakhaven Oakglda DrBman, o —oee #2200 1 B0 000 110484 0MZNIDIT  INSURANCE
Tavnhames TH FRROZ Graup
. The Hannuee
Cakhanien Ciakside Dr Bryan,
1606417104-001-000 04132017 SHEREE ornic lnsurance 2200 1 500 .00 110581 04132017 insurance
Eraup
4 ACKLOD .00
8471 - Transfer to Reserves
Crakhauen Cakside D Birgan,  Oakharean Jaruary 2017 -
ouon20e7 RN bt i 2300 36750 000 110243 OWOBROUT T o ot o

Craaled on Q5222017

Fage 1003



Expense Distribution Report

| Refarenca

| Bif Dmle | Progesty eme | Una | Property Address | Payee

Crakhaven

185 Liiitcic

Amount | Unpaid Amount | Chest @ | Check Dale | Description

Fehrsry 2017 -

Craklbaven Crakside Or Bryn,
DRZO17 izl o K 30750 OO0 Ti0298 cRm@EeT? RS
Oakhaven Oakside O Bryan, Cakhaven March 2017 -
DD o haites TX T7B0Z HOA i el GO0 110400 DIM2MT  oncier t Reseives
Crakbaven (Ciakside O Bryan, Dakhaven Aprfl 2017 - Trarsfaor
DADRONT o vy e F20K 387.50 GO0 110518 panseor7 A FD S
1,550.00 (.00
G476 - Lawn/Proparty Maintenance
Oakhaven Ouakside D Bryan, RufSno Lawn liwa: service for
27028 plDazaty SOt gl il 2200 7080 0D 110E34 OUDSROT7 2
Crakhaven Cakside Or Bryen, Rufing Lawn cakbaven [Bwn cara
2SI DR/06I2017 Toemlwimas Ta TrEE Mainl=nancs 2K ER 000 11003 DeDe0T cleanzd guliers
AR Cakbaven Oukside Or Brysn, RuSno Lawn muorilbidy ke
L 7 Towslwimeas TH Fre2 Fainbenancs i i 0,00 TH0440 " DATRIENAY MAIrErane:
; Aggicland
314178 par7Rgyy akhaven Oakside Or Bryan, omge and 2200 206,56 DOD  11DATT DABIENT  lawn realment
Torembameas T T7EOZ <
Pesi Cantrol
Dakhaven Ciakside Or Bryan, Rufing Lawn
27004 4DBROT o ot gl E0 TA0.68 00D 110555 OLOTE0IT  monhly kawn maist
3,460 42 0.00
6540 - Management Fee
BVP
Cakhaven Ciakside Dr Bryan, i Managament Fae For
MIBMRT 1mbames TX T7B0Z "_“_....“_..m.._ﬂ_i.; D 372.00 00D T0ET OUDARO7 TR
nenerpgyy Sakhaven Qakside Or Bryan, ﬂv emenl, 2200 372,00 000 110308 ozmezory  Meanagement Feefar
Townhames TK 77802 __.a_E_m_ . : . @017
btizrzaqy akhaven Ll K Besa) % ererd, 2200 372.00 000 110422 guoeraqy  Manspement Fee for
Townhamas T% TRB0Z Ot . ; 032017
paDsEgYy Saknhaven Clakaicle Dr Beyan, ﬁv emenl, 3200 472,00 000 110533 o4osnary  Manamement Fee far
Townhameas TH 77802 i it : 42017
1,488.00 a.00
5585 - Pest Control
Exakhaven Oskaide Dr Bryan, o =€
ATHOD (NG T * Tormile & 2200 5ir3.38 0.00 1105334 QXG0T Pesl Conliol
Towmhamas TR TTB0E
Prest Canlrol
Paga 3 al3

Cragled on Q52203017



Expense Distribution Report

| Gheok # | Gheck Date | Description

| | Referenoe | Dil Dmle  Property Name | Unit | Froporty Addmss | Payee Payable Account | Amounl | Unpaid Amount ipion. |
Ciakhavan Dipkcshcy: Or Bayan, Joe Loudal (10881 DAXITIE0NT § ookl
1462 a7 sty sy 2200 54,13 0.0 551 moalhly pes
557 4 01,01
G705 - Prafessional Fees
Dakhaven Oakside Dr Bryan, The Rife Law 10281 DIMTR0T  Cakhaven {Jaco
13611 My Tovanl T TTROZ Frm 2200 T5.00 0o 1028 . biah
G750 - Roofing Expense
OTR 2000 rempwed and
21120174 BOE01T m.i_.sﬁu ﬂxihm-wnnﬂ BrYar. o Yop 2200 165,00 000 110443 WDS207  reshingled secondary
i Roodng waatll et sdainwed
GTEE - Tax EXpense
Crarklvaven Cakside Or Bryan, Ed Skvacek i
Bg32 M 32017 Yoo T TTR0D CPA, PLLC 2200 38500 DOD 1RSTE D4M3EAT S e
GE10 - Lhilities
Craklaven Ciakslde Or Aryam, Hrgan Texas "
2083524 aiME2017 Tosihcies TS TTB3 Liilities 20 arig 0op - 110216 0FOSR0AT
Craklaven Cakeige Dr Bryan, Hrgan Texas
20935234 02062017 T T% TTAGD Ultilitias 2HH 36,42 0oD 1103E DE0EE0TT
Crakhanven Cakslde Dr Bryan, Bryan Tewoas
2093524 Ana20 T T T* TTa02 Ulilitias 2200 35.42 0.00 110430 QOGR01F
Oakhavan Cakside [r Brgan, Bram Texas _—
2053524 DETE20 T T oo TX 77RO Uitk 200 3542 00d 11053 04OTR0IT  Ubliies
145,44 0,06
Total 14,453,240 0.0:d
Pag=3ala

Craaled on CSZAEAT



I

Y

e

{_PROSPERITY BANK’

Visit us online 2t ProsperityBankUSA.com

3505 1 AB 0,403

OAKHAYEN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC,

903 TEXAS AVE §

COLLEGE STATION TX 77840-2228

sl E ey 0 O osdagoggge ot

STATEMENT SHimmsa Ry

04/24/2017  Beginning Balance
1 Deposits/Other Credits
0 Checks/Other Debits
0572272017  Ending Balance
Total Enclosures

DEPOSITE/OTHER CREDITS

Date ton

29

Days in Statement Period

Statement Date 5/22/317
Account No 2 e
Page 1of 4

39,938.36
+ $387.50
%0.00

510,325.86

1

EEUHI

03/02/301T7  Depasit

$3E7.50

| Total For This Period ‘ Total Year-to-Date

Total Overdraft Fees

0.00

30,00

Total Return Item Fees

$0.00

=0.00

05-02

510,325.85

MEMBER FDIC @

NYSE Symbol "PB~



2016 Oakhaven HOA Expenses

S065 E.mmwﬁﬁ-_mp.i 5004

ey s e

52.25
# Insurance ¥ General Maintenance & Legal / Profesional Fees = Management Fees
B Lawn Maintenance M Pest Control B Plumbing H Roofing Repairs

m Utilites B Transfer to Reserves W Office Expense




OAKHAVEN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Income:
HOA DUES:
LATE FEES/VIOLATIONS

Total Income:

Expenses:

Insurance

General Maintenance
Legal/Profeszlonal Fees
Management Fees
Lawn Maintenance
Pest Control
Plumbing

Roofing Repairs
Utilities

Special Projects
Transfer to Reserves
Office Expense

Total Expenses:

Total Difference:

2016 Budget

45500

4500

15052
4500
700
4464
S768.28
2600
400
1000
450
2500
4650

¥
46124.28

375,72

Estimated Operating Balance 12/17

10053

5301.49
Estimated Reserve Account Balance 12/17 13,177.86

2016 Actual

48172
450

48662

15144
8371.31
843.26
4464
11777.62
2110.87
243

430
430.32
a

3ar.5
14.42
442773

43847

2017 Budget

49290 100%

49290

15560 *
B300
800
4464 *
11000 *
2100 *
300
500
450 *
L)
47895 *
25
4BEER.S 3BT63.S 104.2

401.5

2016 Actual Expenses: 44,277.30 divided by 31 units, divided by 12 months = 119.03 per unit
Projected 2017 Expenses: 48,888.50 divided by 31 units, divided by 12 months = 131.42 per unit



2017 Oakhaven HOA Budget

50,06

52.15

i Insurance # General Maintenance W Legal / Profesional Fees © Management Fees

B Lawn Maintenance B Pest Contraol B Plumbing W Roofing Repairs
W Litilites @ Transfer to Reserves |l Office Expense



Delinguency

Properties: Oakhaven Townhomes - Oakside Dr Bryan, TX Tra02
Tenant Status: Cumant and Nolica

Amount Owed In Account: A

Balance: Grealar than 126.00

Wi Mame Tanant Status Amount Receivable
Cakhaven Townhomes - Oakside Dr Bryan, TX 77802
281 o= T i Currant 725,00
Total 725,00
§m&@ L TER Efeit o TH 72 CA70 B LP.
[E LTSS



Praparmd By: Linusay Nismapar

CMA 1 - Line

Lisbnge as of B5/Z2MT at 346 pm

Propary Type is 'Residendal  Status & ore of ‘Aciive’, ‘Offer Pending Sgnahie’, Coentingency Conlract, Evdusiks Agency’ Stahes is ‘5ol Stabes Contracheal Search Dabe s 01012016+ Stabus 1=

e ol Dptien Contract’, 'Under Contract  States Comracbual Search Date & S5/32/2017 io 117232016 Sabdivislon Code & Oakhaven

[Residantial
Ciplign Contracl Properies
MLS # Adirass Unite #Bd#FHBth GarCap Subd Code YrBit ApxHtAr LPSqFt Lt Price DoM
1FEETZ  2E05 Oakside Drive 2 21 2 Cakhawan 1581 1,221 §108.03 131,500 ]
# LISTINGS: i Madians: 1681 1241 10800 £131,800 §
Minimums: 1681 1,231 F108.03 5131.800 5
a1 1gai 121 §i08.03 5131400 5
Avamges: 1581 1,281 §108.03 5131900 g
Eold Propariies
MLS # Addross Unitd @ Bd @ FHBih GarCap Subs Coda Yrot  Apx HiAr LPISgFt Lisi Price  Sold Price  AvgSPS/Sgit  Sold Date  BP%LF DOM
1606472 2819 Cakside Dilve ) 21 2 Crakhawen 1881 1242 38052 500,000 5104600 30414 08022016 104,50 54
16558 PA15 Oakside Drive 2 2 1 Crahave 1881 1247 0208 103,450 5105000 38420 OEMEE0NE 10180 104
1EIA1E 2017 Oaleside Drive 5 y [ B Craldhawen 1981 1420 3B2.E4 108,000 106,000 58030 (EEAR01E B7 25 36
102526 ZA0G Oakside Drive 7 2 2 Clashayen 19E1 1267 3B3.=3 105,000 107,000 54812 05092016 101.60 33
1603327 38227 Dakaide Dvive . 11 NOME  Oskhaven 1981 1115 38417 31056,000 £110,000  S9REE OEHT2016 104,75 43
1605342 #8337 Oakside Drive 2 i~ Dakhayen 1981 1090 §100,00 101,000 $113,000  5111.88 aFzaEniE 11188 44
i LISTIMGS: A Medians: 101 1,246 SE3.26 104,725  5106,500 SHL B6 103.20 46
Mandmama: 1981 1,010 SE0.52 100,000 S10&500 580.30 8725 33
Manimums: 1981 1,320  §100,00 108,000 113,000 F11.88 188 104
Averages: 151 1,186  SA7.20 $I03,008  S107,583 540,72 10383 63
Qulck Statistics | 7 Listings Total }
Min Max Averape Median
List Price F100,000 131,000 F107 807 H105,000
Sold Price $104,500 5§113.000 $107 583 106,500

@ Bryan-Coliege Slalion Associalion of REALTORS, Inc. All Fighés Resensed,
*** This is & hroker prine oninion or comparstive mafcal anaksis ard sloud nof be congldemd &N ApprAisaEl =
Basic descriplive info only, Mol puarsnlesd. Sizes and Laxes ang approximate.




3-Up Comparison

thil Cmtais [Deails
2810 Gakaide Dirivae ZEIE Dakulde Drive 23818 Oakalde Drive
HL ¥ 1505473 ML & 1505343 ML E 16015528
StatusProg Soldf Resiential StatusFrop Sold f Residential Status, Prop Sald f Residential
Zore nagy Zone nal Zone BO3
Cay Bryan Gty Bryan City Bryan
Coosanty Brazos County Brazas County Brazas
Zip Covtle TTEIE-A7 60 Zlp Coge TTEOI-4TTH Lip Code FrEDZ-47606
Typa Townhome Type Townhome Tvpe Townhame
Tavle Syl Traditional Shylem Traditional
S Heamed Ares 1,342 tpy Hoated Area 1,040 Apd Heabed Aswa 1,247
Lerwgd One Stary Leyel One Btory Leyel Two Story or More
HOA Fez ¥es HOA Fen ¥os HOA Fag Yk
Year B2 1961 Yagr Bt 1981 Yesr Bit 1581
Lot Diessc Public Roasd Lzt Dgs Cul Da Sae, Large Trisag, Lisk D Hedium Trees
Medium Trees
& ACTES 0.07 T 0,07 ¥ hores 0.11
Lat Sl FA. 1 Lokt Stze 2,E7S Lok Sizg 4,601
#Badrooma 2 #Bedrooms e FOedrooms ]
FruliBatrs z EFulEaths 1 fFulBaths F
#ialf Datha 1 eHall Baths #Hall Baths
Livieeg Areas: 1 Arena or Rodm Liwifi Araps; 1 Ares or Room Living Arees: 1 Area or Room
Inbenar Feiures Blinds/Shades, Calling Fan, Interior Festures Blinds/Shades, Calfing Fam Interinr Featured Smake Alarm
Emoke Alarm
Extarr Patio) Disck Exberinr Extrior
Exterior Constr Brick Vensar, Siding Exterce Constr Brick Veneer Eztarir Congtr  Combidnation
Foundatien Slab Foundation Slalk Foundetion Slahb
Garsge Cap Twen Garage Cap Garage Cap [T
Garags Type Dwtached Carport Garage Type Attachad Carpost Garage Type
Fireplsce Type Firmpiace Type Fireplace Type  ‘Wood Burning
Room Araas Brankfast Room Room Aroas Family Rasm Room Areas Kt/ Dim Cambn
Pl fnip oS Mz lanoos MisoH laneosss
Heating Caentral Elactric Heating Central Gas Heating Central Electric
Cnoling Ceiling Fan, Central Electric  Cooling Ewiling Fan, Central Electric  Cooling Ceiling Fan
Subdiviian Dakhaven Subdhvisian Dakhavan Subdiviskn Cakhaven
School Distrct !I—{lh School District Bryan School District  Bryam
Fload Insyrance  Un Flagd [ngsrance  Unkmowen Fload Ingurance Mot Required
Zaning Typa Zaning Typa Zoning Typa
List Date BB,/ OB/ 2016 List Date  06/0B/ 2016 Lzt Diate. 03704, 2018
Panding [ate D610/ 2016 Panding [ae 0810/ 3016 Parding Dide 03/ 06/ 2016
Sold Dabe GBS02/2016 Soid Date 0772273016 Soid Dabe OB/L6/ 2016
Do 54 fra a4 I 104
List Price S100,000 List Price $101,000 List Prica %103,450
Sald Frice 5104500 Sold Price $113,000 Sald Prige F105, 00
Orig Lisk Prace S100,0:00 Orig List Prica $101,000 orig Lk Prica £10%, 4850
List PriceSoft ED.5153 List Price/SqFt 100000 List Price/SqFe 82.9551
Sols Price’SgFt  B4.13B5 Sakd Prceffgft 11188132 Sold PricesSgft 84,2021
SPSLP Ratio 104, 500 SP/LF Ratk 151.88%: SF/LF Ratia 101 50%0
Taxable Wal, Taxabia val, Taxahls Val,




Lemails
3863 Oakside Drive

[Demils
28232 Dakside Drive

ZB1F Cakeids Drive

HL # LED2AS2E ML & 1603327 ML # 1503819

Erabas/Prap Sold/fResidemnt |2 Status/Prop Gold/ Residantial Stabus/Prop Soldf Residential

Zang 202 Zone BO% Fong BO3

ity Hryan Ciky Bryan City Bryan

Counky Brazos County Arazos County Erazas

Zip Code FTADI-4TEE Zip Code TTRO2-4TES Zip Code TTE0Z-4786

Typn Tewnhamea "r-.-p: Terw nhiome - Type Fatio Home

Shyl= Traditional Savle Contemporary Ekyp= Traditional

hpx Hazted Ares 1,287 Apk Hested Area 1,115 Ape Heated Arga 1,330

Lyl Twn Story or More Laval One Story Lirwes Two Story or Mare

HOA Fee Yas HI Fes Yes HOA Fee Yas

Year B 1981 ‘Faar Bit 1961 Year Bt 1981

Lot Desc Cul Da Sag, Public Road Lot Dess Lt Disr Large Trees, Medium Trees

g AoTES 0,06 ¥ Birdp 008 & RErek 016

Lok Sipa 2,574 Lot Size I450 Lot Bxe 8,813

#BeSronme | 2 ZBedrooms Fl £Bedrocems ] b

EFulBaths 2 #Fullfiaths 1 #FulBathe 1

#Half Baths i #Hall Baths 1 gHalf Baths i

Lbwing Araag: 1 Ared or Room Living Asas! 1 Area or Roam Liviesg Aroas: 1 Area or Room

Intesior Festures Gelling Fan, Orapes/Curtains  Intericr Peatures  Blinds /Shades, Ceiling Fan, Intencr Festures  Blinds fShades, Celling Fan,

Drropesf Curtains, Smodke &lwrm E:ﬂiﬂ Door Dpener, Smake

i

Exfprisr Covernd Patiof Dack, Garden Exterior Patic/ Dack Exterior Coverad Patio) Deck

Area

Ewxterinr Canstr Exterior Constr  Brick, Siding Exberigr Candtr  Brick Wenser, Frame

Foyndalios Slab Foandation Slab Foundation Slab

Garage Cap Twa Garage Cap Mand Garage Cap Tw

Garpge Type Dietached Earage erage Type Detached Carport Garage Type Attached Garagas

Firgptace Typs Firepiace Type Waod Burning Fireplece Type Gas Started

Boom Araas Rar Aseas Fami/Din Combo Riam Araas Family Room, KitfDin Comba

Miscslananus Mipcaliansous MigiaEINanUE

Tmabeg Central Electric, Central Gas  Hesting Central Electric = Heming Cantral Gak

Cooling Cantral Conling Cefling Fan, Central Ek=ctric Coaling Cemtral Electric

Eushd hetsion Oakhavan Subdivision Dakhaven Subdivisian “Oakhaven

Sechool District Bryan Schao! Drstrict Bryan Echood District Oryam

Fiood Insurance Mot Raguiced Fiood Insurance  Wot Regubred Fload Insuirance Mol Regulred

Zaning Typs 2oning Type Ionivg Type

s Date 04,06/ 2010 Ligt [ate 04,30/ 2016 List Date 05/ 162000

remding Dabe 0471272016 Pending Dake 05/ 0472018 Fanding Date 05;/19/ 2016

Sold Date 05,/ 09,2016 Sokd Date 617 /2016 Sokd Dabe 06/ 23/ 2016

fulal ] 33 fata | 48 it | 3&

Lt Peice $105, 000 List Price S108. 040 List Price §1ca.000

Eold Price 107,000 Suld Prica $110,000 Sold Price $106.000

Orig List Price 105,000 arig List Price §105,000 Qg Lisk Price S109,000

List PriceySgft  B1.E322 Uet PricerSgfy B4.1704 Ust Frice/5gft. BL5758

Sod PrcefSgFt B5.1233 Sold PricesSqft 98,6547 Sold PrigafSqFt 8003030

SPALP Rate 101.91%: SRILE Ratia 104.TERG SFLF Ratio 97.25%

Taxakbie Val, Taxabhke val. Taxablke Val.

LT TTILT e

Soid Price

(rig List Price $131.9400

List PrcefSqft 108.0262

Sald Price/Eqft  0.0000

SP{LP Hatia



&Y Hanover

EUSINESSEOWNERS DECLARATION
BUSINESSOWNERS RENEWAL DECLARATIONS

13
REMEWAL OF 0DD 8672900
Palicy Number : Fﬁlﬁ'}ﬁ‘ﬂnd " Coverage 8 Provided In the Agency Code |
ram o S
ODD-B372800-06 | 0301/2017 030112018 MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSLIRANCE COMPANY 160236700
Mamed Insured and Address Agant
OAK HAVEN COMMUNITY e e iy
DEXTER & COMPANTY, INC.
GO TERRY THIGFEM,
o TR A B 4030 HIGHWAY B SOUTH, #101
COLLEGE STATION, TX 77845

COLLEGE STATION TX 7Ta40
Policy Period; Beginning and Ending at 12:01 a.m. Standard Time at the Location of the Degcribed Premlses,

Business Type: ASSOCIATION,
Morigageeiloss Payable:
SEE ADDITICHAL INTEREST SCHEDULE

Business of the Named Insured:
COMNDORIRILIM.

In considesation of the premium, insurance |8 provided the Mamed |neured with respaci o thoee premises gesoribed In the
Schedule below and with resgect bo thoss coverages and kinds of propary for which a spesific Umit of Irsurance iz shown,
H.ID]-B-I.’.-'1 1o &l of the terms of this policy including forms and endorsemants made a parf hareof:

LOCATION SCHEDULE

Bescribed Premilses:

MO 001 000 2807 DAKIIDE DR, BRYAMN, TX T7BO2
NOLOD2 000 2801 DAKEIDE DR, BRYAM, TX T7TEOZ
HIC: Q03030 2801 DAKSIDE DR, BRYAN, TX 77802

EEE FORM 351-1013 EOR ADDITICHAL PREMIZES.} -
! BECTION | - PRD'F'E-H."I"I" 5 LIMITS OF INSURANCE
Locho 0 | BldgNo 000 | LocNo 002 | Bidg No 000 | Loc No 003 | Bide No 000
Deductible Amsaunt ] 5010 ] SEi 5 500
Buiding Amount i Ian, 03s L 3 2ER,TEL % 283,781
Vakiafion RE R N e R
Business Parsonal ROT COVERED NOT COVERED HOT COVERED
Property Valualion )
Business Incpma EXCLUDED =
Blusinsss |ncome Excluded / None / 24 hours [ 48 howrs [T2 hours
Waking Peried EXCLUDED e e
SECTION [l - LIABILITY | LIMITS OF INSURANCE

Liability and Medical Expensas Limits of Insurance:
Excapt for Damage to Pramisas Ranbtad to You, sach pald claim for thae following coverages raduae (e Amount of Insurance we
provide during the applicable annual perod. Plesss rafer to SECTION B - LIABILITY, O, LIABILITY AMND MEDICAL EJ{“F‘ENSES

LIMITS OF INSURAMNCE, parsgraph 4. of the Businessowners Goveraga Form.

Liability and Medical Expenses Limit | $1,000,000  Per Occurrence $2.000,000  Aggregabe |
_Madical Expenses I$ 5,000  EnchPerson |
| Damage bo Pramises Renisd bo You [ $ 300,000 Al Parils 5ot g |
Date lesued: 1 HIGHHE ORIGIMALANSLIRED Payment Type:  DIRECT BILL

3911002 08 18 Fage 1 of 2




BUSINESEOWNERS DECLARATION
BUSINESEOWNERS RENEWAL DECLARATIONS

13
REKEWAL OF QDD EBFZ500
| Folicy Number e Folley ﬁ‘lla_ﬂnd Coverage is Provided In the Agency Goda
Tom L]
|i DDD-EE72500-05 012017 301208 MASSACHUSETTE BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 16036700
Mamad Insured and Address Agant
DAK HAVEN COMMUNITY S7B-754-0444
C/0 TERRY THIGPEM, DEXTER & COMPANY, INC.
803 TEXAS AVE 5 4030 HIGHWAY 6 SOUTH, #101

COLLEGE BTATION T 7740 COLLEGE STATION, TX 77845

Additional Proparty Coversges and Extansions:
See aftached Schadule for Additional Coverages provided for under this Policy,

Additional Liabilily Coverages: General Liability Broadening Endorsemant
General Liability Class: £2003

Description: CONDD ASSMRESIDENTIAL UP TO 10 LMITS

Liakiiy Exposure: 4 LUNITS

Pelicy Forms, Endorsements and Optional Coverages Attached:
Sea Forme and Endorsaments Schedule

i

TOTAL BOP COVERAGE PREMIUM: F165. 960,00
80P TERROQRIEM COVG (INCLUDED IN TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM) § 35.00
UTHER THAMN FIRE FOLLOWING F As.040
FIRE FOLLOWING §000.00
TOTAL UMBRELLA COVERAGE PREMIUM: NOT COVERED
UMB TERRORISM COVG [INCLUDED IN TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM} NOT COVERED
TOTAL FPOLICY PREMIUM I15; $15,880.00

Couniersigned thiz Day of

Autherized Ropresentative
This Declarations Paga with the Polley Contract, Forms and Endorsemants, if amy,
Complete the Policy.
Dale lesuad: 12/26/2016 ORIGINALINSURED Peyment Type: DIRECT BILL

2911002 D& 18 Paga 2af 2




